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Purchasing and Financial Control  
P.O. Box 13145 • Roanoke, VA  24031 

853-2906 • FAX (540) 853-2836 
 

March 25, 2016 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
RFP # 2901 

ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING AND OTHER CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE 
DESIGN OPTIONS FOR: EXPANSION / RENOVATION OR COMPLETELY NEW 

(REPLACEMENT) BUILDING FOR FALLON PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
 

       Addendum #2 
Questions and Answers 

 
 (Answers Bold and Italicized) 

 
 

1.  Q.   I noticed in the capital Improvement plan you show cash flow that is all the way to  
 the summer of 2020; what’s the thought behind the overall time/schedule?  Why  
 is that extended so far?   
A. Schools are allowed $5 million capital per year.  RCPS is reviewing the option of a  
 three- year project. 
 

2. Q.    So you would intentionally stretch that out – how would that work? 
A. RCPS will have $17.5 million.  Once the decision is made to renovate or build new,  
 we will work with the current Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for funding from  
 the City and proceed. 
 

3. Q.   How inclusive is that budget? Is that hard cost only or is that supposed to include 
 furniture, fixtures and equipment (FF&E) and other cost? 
A.  That is the total cost.  

 
4. Q.    Are there any other aspects of the study that are going to be released or do we  

 have everything we need? 
A.  A rezoning may be needed.  
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5.  Q.   What’s the nature of the re-zoning? What to what? 
A.  The school is in the “IPUD” (In-Planned Unit Development) therefore the footprint   

 of the school may need to be expanded.   
 

6. Q.   Are you anticipating entertaining any design concepts as part of the interview 
   process or is it more of a qualification based process? 
A.  RCPS will consider both.  

7.   Q.    How will you determine whether you are going to renovate or replace? 
 A. RCPS plans on renovating Fallon Park Elementary, but will be willing to listen if  
  the architect has plans for building a new facility.    

 
8.  Q.  It seems like renovating would take longer-  like up to three years; wouldn’t it be 

     easier just to get a new school, tear the old one down? 
A. The decision to renovate or build new will be made after proposals have been 

received, the evaluation team meets to discuss the proposals, and 
recommendations have been received by the school division.  

 
9. Q.    The meeting scheduled for the walk-through, Thursday (March 24th) at 3:00 PM, Is 

      that the only walk-through? 
A.  Yes.   

 
10. Q.    The Green Initiative in the RFP – What makes up the Green Initiative within the 

  City? 
A.   RCPS is looking for design concepts -energy and day lighting would be important. 

 
11. Q.    On page three (3) there is a reference to subsequent work, what is that referring  

  to?  Does that mean that this can be extended to other projects? Like a term  
  contract? 

A.    RCPS may elect to use the same architect or contractor for subsequent phases in 
the event the work is done in multiple phases.  RCPS would like the option of 
entering into a multi-year or multi-phase contract with the vendor to provide 
continuity of the project.  A good example of that would be the phases that were 
completed at Round Hill Elementary School.  

 
12. Q.   There’s a reference in the RFP to a 20-page limit.   

A. The 20-page limit may be disregarded.   There is no limit on the number of pages 
you may include in your proposal submissions. 

 
13. Q.   The liability insurance seems quite high – the amount you require is quite high from 

  what we typically see and I might ask that you reconsider those amounts. Almost  
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everyone in the room would have to upgrade their insurance significantly. Also it 
looks like you’re asking for a 10-year statute of limitation. My insurance carrier is 
stating that in the state of VA there is only a five (5) year statute. So with that in 
mind, would you want to reconsider that – insurance liability costs?  

A. It’s under consideration.  
 

14. Q.   Do you have any particular mandate with staying with “LEED” projects of any kind  
   with this project or other projects? 

A.   No. But, of course, we are always looking. 
 

15.  Q.   In the RFP it talks about the “short- list” will be interviewed.  On page 7,  
 negotiations will be conducted with the Offerors selected.  That implies to me that  
 RCPS is negotiating with all the short list firms.   
A. The word “Offerors” should be singular in this case - “Offeror”.   RCPS will rank the 

vendors based on the evaluation sheets and begin negotiations with the vendor 
ranked in first place.   

 
16 Q.   Could you discuss the schematic plan that was part of the RFP?   I am not clear on 

     how you want this plan to go. 
A. RCPS developed the conceptual plan.  It may help keep everyone on track.  It will 

be used more like a tracking method than actual plan.   
 

17. Q.   So that plan was developed in house? 
A. No,   RCPS reached out to another firm for assistance.  

 
18. Q.  Have you established a week for when the interviews might be? 

A. Proposals are due to RCPS on April 22, 2016.  No date has been set for interviews. 
 

19. Q.  Within the RFP there was written possible build or remove the buildings.  Is  
there anything about current location or site if there is new construction compared  
to a renovation? 

A. The site will remain the current location of Fallon Park Elementary.   
 

20. Q.   In the previous work that has been performed (that reflects partial) was there any  
significant study or evaluation that may pertain to this site? 

A. No. 
 

21.  Q.  So you would expect once an award has been made, those two options, renovate or  
 build, will be considered with the firm that you picked and a decision will be made at  
 that time.  
A.  Yes.    
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22. Q.  So this test fit is for the existing building or is this a perception of the test fit for the  
    new building? 
A. That is the perception for the existing building with the new addition. The existing 

school is the consistent portion of the building (shows footprint of now established 
school) – this conception is a two story addition. 

 
23. Q.  Is everything in the bottom square of the Attachment B the current plan and the top 

section the proposed additions? 
A. There is a little bit of work in the kitchen area, loading dock and so forth but 95% is 

the existing footprint.   
 

24. Q.    With the floor plans in the original documents with HVAC upgrades, etc. Is the floor  
 plan basically still intact. 
A.  Yes, it is pretty much the same.  

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  ROANOKE CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Peggy A. Long 

Purchasing Manger 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 


